i:\% RAFAEL RacoueT CLuB

Tennis and Pickleball Committee Meeting

January 15, 2025

1.

Welcome -> 5 minutes

Present:

Steve Walker, Lisa Berg, Mike Downs, Janet Sanchez, Ariel Gutierrez, Beth
McCarthy, Alyson Aiello, Tony Gambardella, Rebecca McEfee, Betsy
Snyder, Jason Bousquet, Hanna Damiani, Patty Beach

2.

Housekeeping ->5
minutes

Approve agenda with proposed time limits

All in favor

Approve meeting minutes from prior meeting

All in favor

TPBC meeting format — updates and action items

All in favor

General Manager Search Update - Steve advised the Board is currently
involved in this search. Ariel stated the job description is posted in a
variety of locations and applications are currently being vetted. Ariel also
reported a club member is a recruiter and helping in the search process.

Updates

Tennis Events
5-10 minutes
Lisa and Janet

Super Tennis Frenzy on Super Sunday - Lisa advised that Wayne will have
two sessions on Super Bowl Sunday; 11:30-12:30 and 1:00-2:00 with a
minimum of eight people and a maximum of twelve people each session.
The fee will be $20. Steve suggested Super Bowl food specials be
available for purchase in the cafe. Janet advised she would talk to Matt.
St. Pat’s Mixer - March 17 - Mike reported this is a round robin mixer with
a one ball tourney at the end. The event includes food. Maximum of
twelve people.

USTA year-end team dinner/reception event for January 2026 - Steve
proposed this dinner and/or reception would be for members of all USTA
teams to celebrate end of year in 2026. It was agreed there was lots of
interest in this event. Hanna and Beth both advised they would be willing
to help organize.

Calendar Updates - Lisa advised all events are currently on the RRC
calendar.




Tennis League
Mike
5-10 minutes

Ladies League Updates - No updates. Ladies League will be coming to a
conclusion in the next couple of months.

Singles Players Clinic Update - Mike reported he is currently holding
singles strategy clinics for 3.0 and 3.5 levels and has had some interest.
The Committee discussed people canceling last minute or not showing up
at all.

USTA Leaques: 55+ and 18+ Adult Season - Mike reported the survey for
these leagues will go out in the newsletter this week to determine
interest. It was noted there is difficulty in getting everyone to fill out the
survey. Mike advised the survey is sent to club members by email and
there are also posters with QR codes put up in various locations within
the club.

Match Catering - No updates.

Youth Tennis Program
Lisa, Rebecca and Hanna
5-10 minutes

Winter Programs Update - Lisa reported these teams are almost halfway
through the season. There are 120 kids and it is going well. Currently
putting together a juniors orange ball team in addition to yellow and
green ball teams.

Spring Family Tennis Day - May 3 - Lisa stated this event will be similar to
the last one. Parents will be taught different drills and ideas of how to
play with their younger children.

Hanna inquired as to whether RRC could hold a mixed doubles high
school tournament with members and guests. Lisa thought this was a
great idea and agreed to coordinate with Hanna.

Adult Tennis Program
Steve, Hanna and Mike
5-10 minutes

New Events for 2025 - Steve inquired about events designed for members
that do not play on teams. Mike reported there are several events and
clinics in place but the main thing is putting together clinics for specific
levels and needs. Beth reported that live ball clinics are very popular with
seven people maximum and rotating partners. Could also be co-ed with
similar levels.

Hanna asked whether there will be a singles tournament. Mike advised
there is a small amount of interest. Mike and Lisa both stated that finding
time on RRC calendar is the hardest part because it would have to be on
a weekend.

Pickleball Program
Alyson and Rebecca
10 minutes

What should this look like? - Alyson asked how many events RRC would
want? There could be fun round robins and also a twilight type event.
Alyson and Rebecca stated they would discuss some ideas. Jason
reported there are pickleball rackets down the hill outside of the courts.
Lisa and Ariel advised all of the pickleball rackets and equipment have
been moved to the front desk.

Special Projects
Steve
5 minutes

Update Tennis Program Guidelines - No Update




i:\% RAFAEL RacoueT CLuB

5

New Business
Lisa and Steve
5-10 minutes

Any New Topics - Ariel reported on the wind damage repairs. The fence
has been repaired and the new cabanas will take approximately 4-6
weeks to receive. Some of the gates need to be fixed.

Tony advised that one of the ball mowers scratches the court when it has
a full load of balls. Lisa said she would investigate and that it may need to
be replaced.

Pre-match court set up - net height and water - Lisa reported that RRC
bought seven net measuring sticks. The sticks are attached to the net
posts with velcro and there is also one in the office.

There was discussion on where to locate water where there is currently
not a bench/cabana. It was decided there would be an extra dispenser on
the Court 7 patio.

Beth advised her team had a match that morning and there was an issue
with court assignments because of wet courts. Janet advised that the
situation was rectified. RRC is also looking into purchasing large fans to
help with court drying.

6.

Meeting Adjourn

Next several meeting dates: February 12 at Noon
March 19 at Noon
April 16 at Noon
May 21 at Noon
June 18 at 11:00 am
Skip July meeting




